
 

 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS 
 

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
March 13th, 2023 at 5:30PM. 
Jersey Meadow Golf Club 

8502 Rio Grande. Jersey Village, TX 77040 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Approve Minutes from 1-9-2023 
3. Citizen Comments 

Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on 
the agenda will be heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless 
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are 
not allowed to discuss the subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

4. Items for Individual Consideration   
a. Old Business  
b. Clubhouse Update 

5. Staff Briefings 
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones 
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

6. Future Agenda Item Request   
7. Next Meeting Date:  

May 8, 2023 
8. Adjournment 
 
I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general 
public at City Hall on the 8th day of March, 2023 at 4:00 pm. 

 
Maria Thorne,  
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks 
Administrative Secretary by calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed 
under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 
concealed handgun." 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person 
licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property 
with a handgun that is carried openly." 

 
 

 Notice removed on _____________  
 



DRAFT
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
January 9, 2023 

1. Call to Order  & Attendance
Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Greg Fair.
Eddie Martinez Kevin Ross 
Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard 
Jane Arnett present Matt Jones present 
David L. Lock present 
Ronald Schielke present Robert Basford 
Ceri Davies Maria Thorne present 

2. Approval of the 11-14-22 meeting minutes
Motion was made to approve minutes by David and was seconded by Ronald

3. Citizen Comments
None

4. Items for individual consideration
a. Old business

None

b. New Golf Course Superintendent
Matt has been doing the superintendent job since November.  He talked about the job
posting.  There were initially 25 applicants and they narrowed them down to six
interviews.  They chose Wade Warms from Cypress Lakes Golf Course.  Wade worked
there for 11 years, and was at Cinco Ranch for 11 years.  Looking forward to having
Wade start.  Matt is looking forward to a new clubhouse and great improvements all
around.

c. Clubhouse – Matt
Matt said that the design is getting close to being finished.  They have been working on
site plans cart barn, etc., and they have a meeting on the exterior on Wednesday
Pictures and designs will be in the council package and are online.

The next Council meeting will be on March 20th.  Matt will have more information at the
next committee meeting.

The presentation at the March council meeting will have the entire plan.  It will be put to
a vote.  Council will first approve the plan and package and then the project will be put
out to bid to find a contractor.  The groundbreaking for the project could start as early as
April or May.

Matt talked about the issues that we experience whenever it rains.  There is work
needed on the sluice gates.  He also talked about needing to address the debris, the re-
engineering/relocation of the blue valve, the moving of the orange coil of cable, and
other things.



DRAFT
5. Staff briefings 

a. Golf Course Operations Report – Matt Jones 
Had a very good December despite the weather, were only off by about 7 or 8 
thousand.  Golf course is doing great on revenue.  The first quarter is about 100 
thousand ahead from last year’s.  There is a lot of interest and inquiries for 
tournaments.  The location of the golf course draws a lot of players.  Everyone is 
getting ready for the busy season which starts in the middle of March 
 

b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Matt Jones 
Matt mentioned that Luis Martinez, the equipment mechanic, has taken on a lot of 
additional responsibilities temporarily until the superintendent position is filled.   
 
Matt has been working with Luis for the las 8 weeks and he has been running the 
board.  Matt has learned a lot about chemicals and pesticides during this time.  The 
golf course maintenance staff is doing well and Luis is doing a great job.  Matt stated 
that he will be more involved with the maintenance department going forward. 
 

6. Future agenda items request  
 
 

7. Next Meeting Date:  
March 13th at 5:30 pm 
 

8. Adjournment 
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Ronald and was seconded by David/Jane . 
The meeting ended at 5:56 pm. 



3/7/2023 9:41:24 AM Page 1 of 2

Golf Course Monthly Financial Statements
Jersey Village, TX Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Used

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND

Department: 80 - 80

85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE 855,074.39168,265.732,299,500.00 2,299,500.00 -1,444,425.61 37.19%

96 - INTEREST EARNED 490.48107.152,800.00 2,800.00 -2,309.52 17.52%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00214,483.71 214,483.71 -214,483.71 0.00%

855,564.87168,372.882,516,783.71 2,516,783.71 -1,661,218.84Department: 80 - 80 Total: 33.99%

Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 245,989.6750,887.94694,773.95 694,773.95 448,784.28 35.41%

34 - COST OF SALES 82,452.2240,752.43185,500.00 185,500.00 103,047.78 44.45%

35 - SUPPLIES 2,899.47633.6317,350.00 17,350.00 14,450.53 16.71%

45 - MAINTENANCE 1,243.290.0010,450.00 10,450.00 9,206.71 11.90%

50 - SERVICES 16,311.013,107.4638,430.12 38,430.12 22,119.11 42.44%

54 - SUNDRY 29,925.714,134.2577,400.00 77,400.00 47,474.29 38.66%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00%

60 - OTHER SERVICES 25,623.840.0023,000.00 23,000.00 -2,623.84 111.41%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.005,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%

404,445.2199,515.711,055,404.07 1,055,404.07 650,958.86Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total: 38.32%

Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 128,782.9727,230.49598,634.56 598,634.56 469,851.59 21.51%

35 - SUPPLIES 46,649.308,599.04140,950.00 140,950.00 94,300.70 33.10%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 0.000.004,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%

45 - MAINTENANCE 9,485.020.0053,000.00 53,000.00 43,514.98 17.90%

50 - SERVICES 300.000.0010,500.00 10,500.00 10,200.00 2.86%

54 - SUNDRY 278.000.0090,500.00 90,500.00 90,222.00 0.31%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 336.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 2,664.00 11.20%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00375.00 375.00 375.00 0.00%

185,831.2935,829.53900,959.56 900,959.56 715,128.27Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total: 20.63%

Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

35 - SUPPLIES 1,762.83324.586,100.00 6,100.00 4,337.17 28.90%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 22,615.297,624.0015,188.86 15,188.86 -7,426.43 148.89%

45 - MAINTENANCE 77.640.003,000.00 3,000.00 2,922.36 2.59%

50 - SERVICES 8,849.822,565.1625,000.00 25,000.00 16,150.18 35.40%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 356.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 644.00 35.60%

33,661.5810,513.7450,288.86 50,288.86 16,627.28Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 66.94%

Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 13,089.570.00110,000.00 110,000.00 96,910.43 11.90%

13,089.570.00110,000.00 110,000.00 96,910.43Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total: 11.90%

Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 66,663.1814,816.7771,488.22 71,488.22 4,825.04 93.25%

35 - SUPPLIES 5,301.672,836.1928,650.00 28,650.00 23,348.33 18.50%

45 - MAINTENANCE 0.000.006,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00%

50 - SERVICES 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00292,993.00 292,993.00 292,993.00 0.00%

71,964.8517,652.96400,131.22 400,131.22 328,166.37Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total: 17.99%

146,572.374,860.940.00 0.00 146,572.37Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 4,860.94 146,572.370.00 0.00 146,572.37 0.00%



FY
 2

02
2-

20
23

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
35

25
23

96
30

43
26

87
31

41
14

79
2

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

68
2

36
6

24
7

31
1

29
9

19
05

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

73
16

34
17

88
17

53
20

63
98

11

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

11
2.

70
   

  
18

08
.6

3
20

89
.7

9
32

0.
02

   
   

  
52

42
.7

9
10

57
3.

93

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
13

5.
00

   
  

2,
66

3.
00

   
   

 
2,

70
8.

00
   

  
4,

72
0.

00
   

  
5,

17
4.

00
   

  
17

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

82
7.

83
 

85
,0

68
.1

5
   

  
11

4,
13

7.
60

 
10

0,
83

8.
30

 
11

4,
01

8.
33

 
54

6,
89

0.
21

   
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

27
,6

03
.6

4
   

18
,6

33
.1

2
   

  
8,

61
0.

20
   

  
11

,7
13

.1
8

   
8,

72
8.

88
   

  
75

,2
89

.0
2

   
   

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

21
,1

49
.7

0
   

12
,9

68
.5

5
   

  
16

,2
90

.9
3

   
15

,6
15

.1
3

   
19

,2
92

.5
4

   
85

,3
16

.8
5

   
   

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
1,

15
5.

00
   

  
56

0.
00

84
0.

00
   

   
  

70
0.

00
   

   
  

52
5.

00
   

   
  

3,
78

0.
00

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
21

,8
01

.2
6

   
14

,1
14

.2
0

   
  

23
,0

38
.2

1
   

14
,0

16
.7

0
   

18
,1

25
.6

8
   

91
,0

96
.0

5
   

   

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

7,
37

6.
22

   
  

4,
72

5.
66

   
   

 
4,

66
0.

36
   

  
4,

66
0.

10
   

  
4,

67
4.

17
   

  
26

,0
96

.5
1

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
1,

18
5.

00
   

  
51

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
33

0.
00

   
  

4,
90

8.
00

   
  

2,
01

0.
00

   
  

9,
94

3.
00

   
   

  

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

21
6,

34
6.

35
 

14
1,

05
1.

31
   

17
3,

70
5.

09
 

15
7,

49
1.

43
 

17
7,

79
1.

39
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
86

6,
38

5.
57

   
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

2W
/2

C
M

4R
O

/6
W

D
/1

C
M

/
1H

3R
O

/5
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H

8R
O

/7
W

D
/

2R
O

/1
2W

D
/1

C
M

7R
O

/1
3W

/4
C

M
/

2H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

0.
65

$4
9.

45
$5

1.
34

$5
0.

85
$4

8.
66

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
21



FY
 2

02
1-

20
22

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
23

97
26

23
39

06
29

91
24

80
36

50
42

67
42

46
40

35
43

80
34

15
34

71
41

86
1

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

37
2

47
8

17
9

38
5

36
0

52
8

80
3

43
7

39
7

26
4

32
0

44
7

49
70

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

85
17

15
17

66
17

50
15

90
21

84
28

01
19

15
20

14
19

76
17

21
20

70
23

08
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(5

56
.3

3)
   

   
 

51
4.

85
-5

94
9.

83
1,

72
0.

67
   

  
16

12
.9

3
-2

74
.2

2
-5

75
.2

0
58

.1
3

53
8.

58
-4

,8
59

.4
9

34
4.

70
35

6.
80

-7
06

8.
41

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
54

9.
04

   
  

1,
54

2.
74

   
   

 
5,

86
5.

67
   

  
3,

99
7.

46
   

  
3,

76
7.

58
   

  
3,

14
1.

31
   

  
3,

66
3.

03
1,

89
1.

30
7,

78
0.

17
2,

81
3.

16
4,

79
0.

16
6,

82
9.

74
48

,6
31

.3
6

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

65
,5

44
.8

6
   

78
,3

70
.0

8
   

  
12

4,
32

0.
31

 
10

0,
45

7.
95

 
81

,7
73

.1
8

   
12

6,
31

6.
61

 
15

3,
28

5.
75

15
3,

55
1.

91
14

5,
93

2.
85

17
1,

33
0.

00
12

4,
18

6.
22

12
6,

51
6.

95
1,

45
1,

58
6.

67
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

10
,9

48
.4

4
   

13
,2

88
.5

4
   

  
4,

89
1.

74
   

  
12

,6
13

.6
0

   
12

,3
35

.5
4

   
18

,7
62

.6
3

   
35

,0
21

.5
4

14
,2

33
.0

5
13

,8
47

.5
2

8,
06

8.
96

10
,7

94
.6

4
16

,1
31

.6
3

17
0,

93
7.

83
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

14
,4

89
.5

7
   

14
,7

86
.5

7
   

  
16

,6
60

.5
5

   
13

,8
57

.8
9

   
14

,2
25

.3
0

   
19

,6
19

.8
2

   
22

,1
68

.3
2

16
,5

38
.7

9
16

,6
76

.6
0

17
,2

34
.8

6
13

,7
17

.0
4

17
,7

89
.9

5
19

7,
76

5.
26

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
57

0.
00

   
   

  
55

0.
00

75
0.

00
   

   
  

47
0.

00
   

   
  

57
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
06

5.
00

   
  

1,
24

5.
00

1,
40

5.
00

76
5.

00
1,

18
0.

00
70

0.
00

80
5.

00
10

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,1
21

.8
1

   
19

,1
25

.2
7

   
  

28
,9

37
.1

2
   

16
,6

92
.9

8
   

12
,0

81
.9

7
   

24
,8

27
.6

2
   

22
,2

86
.2

3
34

,0
34

.9
7

30
,2

82
.6

0
29

,4
56

.1
6

24
,6

41
.6

3
24

,0
47

.0
0

28
3,

53
5.

36
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

4,
23

4.
29

   
  

4,
47

8.
32

   
   

 
4,

47
2.

80
   

  
3,

61
6.

67
   

  
3,

42
8.

00
   

  
5,

71
7.

07
   

  
7,

18
3.

73
6,

06
5.

59
6,

00
9.

66
6,

47
3.

69
5,

19
5.

28
6,

06
1.

12
62

,9
36

.2
2

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
74

5.
00

   
   

  
57

2.
50

   
   

   
 

1,
22

7.
50

   
  

4,
62

0.
00

   
  

2,
12

2.
50

   
  

3,
08

0.
00

   
  

1,
09

0.
00

79
7.

50
94

5.
00

1,
38

2.
50

1,
13

5.
00

1,
08

5.
00

18
,8

02
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

11
5,

64
6.

68
 

13
3,

22
8.

87
   

18
1,

17
5.

86
 

15
8,

04
7.

22
 

13
1,

92
2.

00
 

20
2,

25
5.

84
 

24
5,

36
8.

40
  

22
8,

57
6.

24
  

22
2,

77
7.

98
   

23
3,

07
9.

84
  

18
5,

50
4.

67
  

19
9,

62
3.

19
 

2,
23

7,
20

6.
79

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

3R
O

/3
W

/1
H

1R
O

/4
W

D
/1

H
4R

O
/5

W
D

3R
O

/9
W

2R
O

/3
W

D
/ 

1C
M

3W
D

/1
C

M
2W

D
/3

C
M

 2
C

M
 

2C
M

2W
/2

C
M

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

1.
05

$4
2.

30
$4

4.
37

$4
5.

12
$4

4.
56

$4
7.

72
$4

7.
79

$4
8.

39
$4

8.
39

$5
0.

63
$4

8.
29

$4
9.

12
$4

6.
88



FY
 2

02
0-

20
21

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
41

99
38

33
32

06
32

15
22

80
37

83
40

87
23

24
30

72
28

21
28

36
25

33
38

18
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

43
2

41
1

25
9

33
1

30
5

44
0

52
9

12
4

20
3

19
1

29
1

19
0

37
06

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

02
21

39
12

23
17

88
14

86
22

41
24

66
13

07
15

02
14

98
13

82
12

58
20

79
2

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(1

,8
28

.7
0)

   
 

-1
67

7.
03

-4
12

3.
64

2,
57

7.
07

   
  

20
64

.9
7

-9
58

.4
2

20
6.

90
-9

2.
10

57
5.

09
-1

27
.9

1
-1

55
.3

8
-2

7.
46

-3
56

6.
61

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
2,

37
7.

46
   

  
2,

73
6.

33
   

   
 

5,
95

4.
76

   
  

7,
52

1.
62

   
  

1,
91

5.
74

   
  

4,
63

5.
35

   
  

3,
15

9.
33

1,
99

5.
45

4,
80

3.
60

3,
23

3.
89

3,
18

0.
76

6,
45

4.
90

47
,9

69
.1

9
   

   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

14
1,

05
8.

90
 

12
4,

75
2.

60
   

10
9,

22
1.

89
 

10
5,

31
5.

36
 

71
,6

92
.3

7
   

11
9,

54
6.

11
 

12
1,

12
8.

32
62

,8
75

.0
0

80
,4

47
.9

9
80

,6
45

.7
0

81
,4

04
.7

7
71

,4
99

.4
1

1,
16

9,
58

8.
42

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

45
.4

7
   

13
,6

82
.2

6
   

  
8,

29
8.

51
   

  
10

,1
79

.6
0

   
9,

20
0.

71
   

  
14

,1
42

.0
0

   
18

,2
69

.4
6

2,
90

3.
42

4,
21

2.
42

4,
52

7.
46

8,
22

3.
60

4,
83

4.
56

11
1,

51
9.

47
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

17
,6

72
.3

1
   

16
,3

45
.8

6
   

  
11

,5
79

.1
3

   
15

,0
33

.7
1

   
11

,1
46

.5
3

   
19

,0
95

.8
7

   
20

,0
49

.8
4

13
,5

37
.9

0
12

,7
04

.0
6

14
,0

81
.0

6
11

,8
90

.8
8

12
,5

42
.4

4
17

5,
67

9.
59

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
39

0.
00

   
   

  
40

0.
00

20
0.

00
   

   
  

22
5.

00
   

   
  

27
5.

00
   

   
  

64
8.

00
   

   
  

68
0.

00
46

8.
75

50
0.

00
49

5.
00

60
5.

00
45

0.
00

5,
33

6.
75

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,7
09

.6
2

   
19

,2
02

.5
6

   
  

24
,2

47
.4

4
   

13
,4

85
.6

4
   

14
,1

68
.1

9
   

24
,7

26
.3

7
   

26
,6

56
.0

7
13

,5
70

.9
6

18
,0

20
.6

6
18

,1
84

.2
1

18
,9

34
.5

6
14

,1
13

.4
4

22
3,

01
9.

72
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

6,
09

7.
49

   
  

4,
84

3.
35

   
   

 
3,

94
4.

58
   

  
3,

81
9.

87
   

  
2,

83
0.

15
   

  
5,

12
3.

29
   

  
5,

45
0.

52
3,

37
8.

74
4,

15
7.

36
3,

74
0.

46
3,

71
4.

91
3,

33
4.

53
50

,4
35

.2
5

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
2,

45
0.

00
   

  
2,

53
0.

00
   

   
 

3,
88

8.
25

   
  

4,
91

4.
50

   
  

2,
22

4.
50

   
  

3,
71

7.
50

   
  

1,
76

2.
50

40
7.

50
93

7.
50

78
5.

70
96

0.
51

51
5.

00
25

,0
93

.4
6

   
   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

19
8,

97
2.

55
 

18
2,

81
5.

93
   

16
3,

21
0.

92
 

16
3,

07
2.

37
 

11
5,

51
8.

16
 

19
0,

67
6.

07
 

19
7,

36
2.

94
  

99
,0

45
.6

2
   

 
12

6,
35

8.
68

   
12

5,
56

5.
57

  
12

8,
75

9.
61

  
11

3,
71

6.
82

 
1,

80
5,

07
5.

24
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

1R
O

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
/1

H
4R

O
/4

W
/1

H
4R

O
/9

W
7R

O
/7

W
5W

/1
C

M
1R

O
/4

W
/ 1

C
M

5R
O

/9
W

/ 5
C

M
 3

R
O

/5
W

 
1R

O
/1

3W
/1

H
5W

D
3R

O
/7

W
/

28
R

O
/6

3W
/ 

8C
M

/3
H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

2.
85

$4
2.

83
$4

6.
57

$4
3.

14
$4

3.
15

$4
4.

28
$4

2.
03

$3
9.

68
$3

6.
94

$4
0.

66
$4

0.
21

$3
9.

40
$4

2.
03



FY
 2

01
9-

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
28

22
25

66
35

05
23

88
24

90
28

54
11

9
49

16
43

25
49

35
45

16
25

33
37

96
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

44
7

41
8

20
3

28
9

38
4

15
9

0
14

8
35

4
25

2
31

4
19

0
31

58

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

08
14

33
14

78
12

09
15

81
13

35
0

22
05

18
92

20
53

21
05

12
58

18
05

7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
40

0.
91

   
   

  
-3

17
.8

9
-2

15
4.

02
88

8.
22

   
   

  
21

51
.3

8
-8

69
.3

6
-1

19
6.

43
(2

,2
68

.5
5)

   
   

-8
86

.5
9

-1
06

7.
16

-2
7.

46
-5

34
6.

95

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
5,

04
2.

78
   

  
2,

17
8.

46
   

   
 

4,
12

7.
77

   
  

4,
40

2.
75

   
  

3,
40

0.
19

   
  

8,
90

1.
18

   
  

7,
17

6.
37

   
   

6,
04

0.
07

   
   

 
4,

34
6.

20
3,

19
1.

19
6,

45
4.

90
55

,2
61

.8
6

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

80
,3

70
.2

1
   

78
,5

23
.7

7
   

  
11

0,
21

1.
22

 
60

,9
55

.7
1

   
72

,5
72

.1
8

   
82

,1
88

.5
0

   
2,

95
4.

35
   

   
16

3,
98

2.
17

  
13

8,
98

9.
99

   
15

7,
39

8.
71

14
7,

67
5.

64
71

,4
99

.4
1

1,
16

7,
32

1.
86

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

53
.9

6
   

12
,3

42
.4

0
   

  
5,

43
7.

16
   

  
8,

15
4.

89
   

  
10

,8
71

.7
7

   
4,

48
6.

89
   

  
3,

98
2.

41
   

   
10

,2
81

.4
7

   
  

7,
58

7.
12

8,
60

1.
62

4,
83

4.
56

89
,6

34
.2

5
   

   

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

10
,6

99
.6

5
   

8,
60

6.
44

   
   

 
13

,8
36

.1
4

   
7,

97
2.

55
   

  
10

,1
45

.6
6

   
10

,2
30

.6
5

   
15

,9
18

.2
9

   
 

13
,0

79
.7

0
   

  
15

,2
53

.9
8

15
,0

50
.5

4
12

,5
42

.4
4

13
3,

33
6.

04
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
30

0.
00

   
   

  
32

0.
00

36
0.

00
   

   
  

32
0.

00
   

   
  

57
5.

00
   

   
  

54
5.

00
   

   
  

50
5.

00
   

   
   

 
35

0.
00

52
5.

00
45

0.
00

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
16

,1
10

.0
6

   
14

,0
74

.3
1

   
  

18
,8

96
.4

1
   

11
,9

81
.0

9
   

13
,2

69
.7

8
   

11
,8

35
.1

9
   

22
4.

37
21

,4
52

.2
1

   
 

22
,6

01
.6

3
   

  
23

,4
08

.8
3

20
,1

16
.5

5
14

,1
13

.4
4

18
8,

08
3.

87
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

3,
71

6.
48

   
  

3,
34

3.
51

   
   

 
3,

61
5.

00
   

  
3,

13
4.

23
   

  
3,

51
6.

51
   

  
3,

09
8.

47
   

  
94

.0
1

52
99

.6
3

4,
98

0.
36

   
   

 
5,

04
7.

86
5,

38
4.

34
3,

33
4.

53
44

,5
64

.9
3

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
42

4.
00

   
   

  
1,

25
3.

00
   

   
 

67
5.

00
   

   
  

4,
82

4.
00

   
  

2,
53

3.
00

   
  

2,
23

0.
00

   
  

60
.0

0
90

0.
00

94
0.

00
   

   
   

 
2,

46
7.

50
3,

44
5.

00
51

5.
00

20
,2

66
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

13
0,

11
8.

05
 

12
0,

32
4.

00
   

15
5,

00
4.

68
 

10
2,

63
3.

44
 

11
9,

03
5.

47
 

12
2,

64
6.

52
 

3,
33

2.
73

   
   

21
7,

51
4.

65
  

19
5,

14
9.

67
   

21
4,

97
3.

61
  

20
2,

92
2.

72
  

11
3,

71
6.

82
 

1,
69

7,
37

2.
36

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

4W
/2

R
O

/ 
1C

M
1W

/5
R

O
/ 1

C
M

/1
H

1W
/1

R
O

/1
H

13
W

/5
R

O
/ 

0C
M

5W
/6

R
O

/ 
1C

M
5W

/1
C

M
/ 7

C
VD

-
19

27
 C

VD
-1

9
1W

/2
R

O
/ 

1C
M

 1
W

/3
R

O
/ 1

M
 4

W
/1

R
O

/ 1
M

3W
/2

R
O

/ 1
M

3R
O

/7
W

/
39

W
/2

9R
O

/8
C

M
/ 

4H
/3

4C
V

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$3

8.
14

$3
9.

70
$4

1.
27

$3
6.

36
$3

9.
49

$3
8.

04
$2

8.
01

$4
1.

77
$4

0.
90

$4
0.

78
$4

1.
57

$3
9.

40
$4

0.
06


	 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
	Formatted Copy of GC MONTHLY.pdf
	Formatted




